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310 CITY HALL 

15 WEST KELLOGG BOULEVARD 

SAINT PAUL, MN 55102-1615 

Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer 

EMAIL:  legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

PHONE:  (651) 266-8585    FAX:  (651) 266-8574 

 

 

October 28, 2015 

     

 

William Harvey 

751 Tatum Street 

Saint Paul MN 55104 

 

VIA US MAIL 

 

Re: Appeal for Property at 740 Tatum Street 

 

Dear Mr. Harvey: 

 

This is to confirm that on October 27, 2015, Marcia Moermond, the Legislative Hearing Officer 

recommended continuing the above-referenced matter to Tuesday, November 10, 2015 at 2:30 

p.m. in Room 330 City Hall.  At this hearing, Ms. Moermond would like to see a paid and 

signed agreement between you and a contractor for the clean out of the property.  The contractor 

can draft a work plan with timeline to address the refuse and combustible materials in the home.  

 

Any questions, you may contact me at 651-266-8563. 

 

Sincerely, 

/s/ 

 

Mai Vang 

Legislative Hearing Coordinator 

 

c:   Matt Dornfeld 

 Mike Kalis 
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